DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

20th FIGHTER WING (ACC)
SHAW AIR FORCE BASE SOUTH CAROLINA

18 August 2021
MEMORANDUM FOR FITNESS ASSESSMENT CELL

FROM: 20 FW/CC

SUBJECT: Suspension of Physical Fitness Assessments for Shaw AFB

1. Official physical fitness assessments are suspended until 31 October 2021 to mitigate both
exposure to and the spread of COVID-19 in our force. Fitness Testing will resume 1 November
2021. Please reference the matrix below for new Physical Fitness Assessment Testing due dates.

FOR EXCELLENT SCORES
Last in-person test: | COVID Exempt COVID Exempt NEXT DUE DATE
Aug-19 Aug-20 Aug-21 Aug-22
Sep-19 Sep-20 Sep-21 Sep-22
Oct-19 Oct-20 Oct-21 Oct-22
FOR SATISFACTORY SCORES
COVID COVID COVID NEXT DUE
Last in-person test: Exempt Exempt Exempt DATE
Feb-20 Aug-20 Feb-21 Aug-21 Feb-22
Mar-20 Sep-20 Mar-21 Sep-21 Mar-22
Apr-20 Oct-20 Apr-21 Oct-21 Apr-22

2. Members who are due to accomplish their Fitness Assessment after 31 October 2021, will test

in accordance with the COVID-19 Due Date Matrix (Current as of 2 Apr 21).

3. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact 20 FW/FSS at DSN 965-1577.
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